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PROCEEDINGS
(On the record 2:1-5:19 P.m. )

CLERK: All rise. Part l-B resumes its afternoon

session. The Honorabl-e Judge Marti-n P. Welch, presiding.

THE COURT: Good afLernoon, everyone. You may

be seated. You may be seated, everyone. Ms. Murphy?

MS. MURPHY: Good afternoon, Your Honor.

calling Adnan syed vs. state of Maryl-and. This is Post-

Conviction Number L0432, original Case No. L99I03042-046-

Kathl-een Murphy on behalf of the State.

THE COURT: And Counsel?

MR. BROWN: Good afternoon, Your Honor. Justin

Brown on behalf of Adnan syed, who is seated to my right.

And al_so at counsel-, s table is Mel-issa Kujda, who is my

associate. And she will be examining one of the witnesses

today, Your Honor.

MS. KUJDA: Good afternoon.

THE COURT: Good afternoon. And we/re here on

Mr. Syed' s post-convict.ion petition?

MS. MURPHY: That is correct-

THE COURT: AnY Prelíminaries?
MR. BROWN: Correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, just. to refresh your

memory/ we have two hearing dates scheduled. This is the
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first. we have enough witnesses that we thínk, it will

take at l-east. two, two of your time slots- So, we have

four witnesses lined up for t.oday.

THE COURT: Okay

MR. BROWN: I'd al-so what I did, in

anticipation of this/ was I made an exhibits list. And

for the sake of efficie¡*cy, I thought I might bring you

all- of the exhibits to the bench, if there are no

objections from t.he State.

THE COURT: Ms. MurPhY?

MS. MURPHY: The State is objecting to the

admissibilit.y of some of the exhibj-ts, Your Honor. I

don/t know if you want to take those as they come or if

you'd like me t.o argue now.

THECOURT:Vüell,it'sboththelistandthe
exhibits, correcL, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: That's correct' That's correct'

I'm glad to go through them one by one as they come up'

THE COURT: Well, why don't you go through them

and attempting in the best of all worlds, you'd tike to

introduce them all now; is that correct?

MR. BROWN: For the sake of effíciencY, I

thought I woul-d try to do t.hat. If Your Honor prefers I

not do that
THE COURT: Vühy don't we do them all one by one
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and maybe I may understand them better that way.

MR. BROVüN: Okay. And, Your Honor, normalJy

when I do a post.-conviction, f don't give an opening

statement. But I t.hought I would just give a very brief

description of what issues are in play. In the sense that

what issues we are presenting evidence to support.

Because there has been a lot of briefing and this case has

gone on for a long time.

THE COURT: CertainlY.
MR. BROVüN: The first i-ssue that we are

presenting to the Court is the issue of an alibi witness '

And that alibi witness is named, Asia Mcclane. vühen

after Mr. Syed had been arrested, while he was detained

and whil-e he \^ias awaiting his trial date, he received two

let.ters, which we witl att.empt to íntroduce into evidence'

And those letters were from a fellow student of his, a

hiqh school student. named, Asia McClane '

And in those letters, Ms. McClane wrote to Mr.

syed that., hey, don't you remember that you were with me

on the day when this murder atlegedly took place. And

even more specific than that, this woman wrote to him the

approximate times when she recall-s being with Mr. syed.

And those times correspond directly to the time when,

according to the State, the murder took place. So we have

a pure alibi wítness in Asia McClane.
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Now, upon receiving these letters, Mr. Syed

informed his attorney, Christina Gutierrez, that there was

a witness who could help him account for where he was on

the day of the murder. And the way we know t.hat, t.he way

we know that, is because in Ms. Gutierrez' s fil-e, there

were notes. And those noLes were actually writt.en by one

of Ms. Gutierrez's l-aw clerks at. the time. A gentleman

named, Ali Cornedor (phonetic).

And Ms. Murphy has stipuJ-at.ed to that, his

affidavit, in which he in which he says and he confirms

t.hat it was he who wrote out those notes, based on an

interview he had at the detention center wit.h Mr. Syed.

So, we know that Mr. Syed conveyed to his defense attorney

that there was this alibi witness out there.

f n addit.ion to that, Mr. Syed wilt testify that'

of course, he informed his attorney and any other

surrogate who she sent to visit him, that. there's an alibi

witness. who wouldn'L inform theír attorney of that?

Next, w€ know that Ms. Gutierrez never followed

up with that alibi witness. She never contacted, never

interviewed, never spoke to Asia McClane. And how do we

know that? We have an affidavit from Asia McClane, which

was taken 3ust after Mr. Syed's conviction-

And while we do not have Asia McClane here as a

witness today, w€ do have Rabia Chaudry, who is the person

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
410-466-2033 410-494-7015
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who took that affidavit and who was wíth Asia McCIane and

who spoke to her, in detail, about this.
So t.his is t.he alibi witness issue. There was

an alibi witness who was witling to testify. Vüho, in

fact., wanted to testify. Yet, t.he defense attorney never

even followed up/ never investígated, never cal-led Asia

McClane as a wit.ness. And, Your llonor, this is a powerful

wítness. In a cl-ose case l-íke this, it's an extremely

powerful witness.
And does the test that we have to determine

or that the Court has to deLermine is, did this error by

Ms. Gutierrez undermine our confidence in the outcome of

t.his case? And it, s our position that absolutely. It

absolutely undermines our confidence in the outcome of

this case. Because t.his woul-d have been an entirely

different case wit.h this alibi witness. Okay. So that's

the first issue.
The second issue is the plea bargaining issue.

You will hear testimony from Mr. Syed and we've written

this up in a supplement to the original petition. That

he, like any other defendant, at one point inquired of his

attorney, what is my p]-ea offer? Vühat's the State

offering me? Mr. Syed wil-l testify he was over at

Baltimore city jail and was talking, You know, all the

inmates, whaL/ s your offer? what's your deal? what's

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRTPTION SERVICES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015
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your deal? '¡

He inquíred to his attorney, Ms. Gutierrez, what

is the state offering? And Ms. Gutierrez responded to

him, saying, that they are not offering you a deal. They

are not offering you any kind of deal, whereby, you can

plead guilty to t.his offense. wel-l, it has since come t.o

our attent.ion and. you wilt hear the testi-mony today of

Kevin Urick, who was one of the prosecutors on the case/

that Ms. Gutíerrez never approached the State to ask for a

plea offer.
There have been a number of cases recently

involving issues ín which the defense attorney gets a plea

offer and fails to convey it to her client. That was the

issue in a case cal-ted Merzbacher vS. State, a Cristina

Gutierrez case, in which she admitted that she failed to

convey a Plea offer to her clíent' '
It's our posítion t.hat this violation ís even

worse. Because in Merzbacher at least she went to get the

offer. Here, the client. asks her for an offer. she does

nothing. comes back to him and lies. And says, the state

isn,L making an offer. so that's our second issue.

The third issue, Your Honor, is the Motion for

Modificatíon. This is a much shorter issue. It won't

take as much of the court's time. But there is some

testimony rel-ated to it.
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After Syed fíred Gutierrez, he was represented

by another attorney, named, Charles Dorsey- Who, I

believe, was a public defender. Mr. Dorsey filed a Motion

for Modification of Sentence. And rather than and Mr.

syed had just received a sentence of life plus 30 years.

Rather than ask the Court t.o hold that motion in advance

and raise it after, üP to 10 years, which is the cofiImon

practice when a defendant receives a very long senLence '

Mr. Dorsey didn't do that.. The court ended up ruling on

the Motion for Modification a couple of days after it was

filed. And, of course, the motion was denied. so that.'s

our t.hird, ineffective assistance of counsel- cl-aim. That

he should have handled that dífferently'

For the rest of the claims which are enumerated

in the pet.ition and the supplement, we will just submit on

the papers that we've already filed'

THE COURT: Thank you' And, Ms' Murphy' do you

wish to make an oPening statement?

MS.MURPHY:Justbrieffy,YourHonor'It'smy
understanding that we will have time to argue after the

presentation of atl of the witnesses '

THE COURT: Correct '
MS.MURPHY:So,T'Llhaveplentytosayabout

Merzbacher and the other legat issues that. Counsel has

raised at that time
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I respectfully disagree with Counsel's

characterízation of any st.ipulat.ion regarding notes of Ms.

Gutierrez's staff . As Your Honor is wel-l a\^Iare, the notes

and Ms. Gut.íerrez's fil-e in this case/ were the subject' of

much, not much, but subject of litigation in this

proceeding. And attempts to reach stipulations wit.h

respect to some of this evidence were not conducted.

I've never had an opportunity to speak to Ms'

Gutierr ez, s staff with respect to these noLes or the

conditions under which they were made. And Ï don't recall

any stipulation made on t^he record with respect to t.hose

notes. I don't know

MR.BROWN:I¡úelf,ifyouWantmetorespondto

that. I believe there's an e-mail that f can print ouL if

we díd discuss this. And regardless/ I don't intend on

introducing t.hat today, but I would be glad to discuss

this further and perhaps refresh your memory' And we can

deal- with that at the nexL hearing'

MS.MURPHY:Ijustwanttherecordtobeclear

there has been no formal stipulation placed on the record

before this court/ regarding any of the evidence that

Counsel's proffered. Vüe haven't placed any stipulations

on the record (inaudible).

MR. BROWN: There, s nothing been placed on the

record. Correct.
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THE COURT: Right. I'm not aware of it.

MS. MURPHY: Okay. I just was unaware as to

that point. Vüith respect to the alleged atibi witness,

Your Honor. The State objects to any of the documents

pertaining to Asia McCIane coming into evidence at this

time.
wef re talking about multipte levels of hearsay

at this point. And really it goes to reliability and

credibility with respecL to these exhibits. vüe're talking

about exhibíts that are over 10 years old at t'his poi-nt,

made by a person who, it., s my understanding is has been

located by the Defense and not. produced. This was a

person who was in high school at the time. These were

statements obtained by the family of a boy wit'h whom, you

know, if you read these let'Lers, she clearly seems to have

some affection for. And she's it's my understanding,

has made these statements, has been encouraged to make

these statements by the famity and adult friends, of this

boy over 10 Years ago.

The Very letters, I think, suggest issues with

credibility. And that she, is clearly trying to entrench

herself in a criminal case. she t.alks about wanting to be

an FBI analyst and questions the Defendant about aspects

of the case, you know, whY weren't there struggle marks on

your body? she's asking the Defendant these sorts of
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quest.ions. And at. the same time, offering herself as an

a1íbi wi-t.ness.

Bearing in mind, Your Honor, that these

incídents occurred al-most a month before Hae's body was

found. So, that in the life of any 17-year-ol-d, this

particular day in question, was no different than any

other day. You know/ everyone is awale that' high school-

students are very busy, very emerged in their own lives.

so t.his is it, s critical, that a witness in this

situation would be available for cross-examination, and a

credibility determination by Your Honor'

And I think that qoes to the heart of the

state, s objection. This is the Defendant's burden with

respect to both prongs of the st.rickland test. And I'11

go straight to prejudice on this one. There's simply no

probatíve value to these äocumenLs regarding what the

outcome of the case might have been, had she testified or

been ínvestigated by Ms. GutierTezt because we had no

opportunity to cross-examine her and gauge her credibility

f or oursel-ves.

Andforthosereasons,Irespectfullyaskt,hat

the Court not admit those letters. ft's a discretionary

issue for the court as to apptying the Rules of Evidence'

I ask Your Honor to not admit these on the ground of

hearsay. They don, t. really fit in any retiability
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exception. And I'll submit on that., Your Honor.

THE COURT: All- right. Thank Your Ms. Murphy.

is the Petitioner prepared to call its firstMr. Brown,

witness ?

MR. BROWN: Yes, I âIrl¡ Your Honor ' The f irst

witness that we call- is Kevin Urick.
KEVTN URICK

(A wj_tness produced on calt by the Petitioner/ fírst

having been duly sworn according to law, testifies as

follows: )

St.ate

CLERK: VrToul-d you speak directly into

your name and assignment for the record'

THB WITNESS: MY name is Kevin Urick'

witness. I thínk you asked for assignment '

have an assignment here

DIRECT EXAM]NATION

BY MR. BROVüN:

a Good afternoon, Mr' Urick' Thanks for

coming down this afternoon.

the mic.

Irm

I

here

merelyasa
don't

A You're welcome '

A And just for t'he record,

down here wit.hout any kind of subpoena,

A That's correct '

A And You were kind enough

the phone in February, regarding the

you agreed to come

correct?

t.o

course

speak to me on

of events in
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thís case?

A I don't remember the date, but I did speak

t.o you.

O Okay. WelJ-, I just want the record to be

clear, T appreciate you being here. and coming down, and

how you've handled this so far. Where do you work right

now?

A I actually have three differenl legal

practices. My major one is in the Offíce of the State's

Attorney for Cecil County. There, I'm a part-time

prosecutor. I handle atl the child sex abuse and child

physical abuse for cecil county. I also have my own

small, private, civil practice, which we're part-time

attorneys up there. So we're allowed to practice civilly

I also do litigation for another attorney by the name of

Bruce Hemphitt in Etkton, Maryland'

a Okay. And how long have you been working

up in Cecil CountY?

A I think I'm in mY eighth Year now'

a Okay. And before that/ were you working

for the Baltimore city state's Attorney's office?

AVüelI,in-betweenrlwasworkingwithsaul
Kerpelman, doing lead paint litigation here in Baltimore

city. Prior to being with saul Kerpelman, I was with the

State's Attorney's Office from 19BB to 2003, I believe it'
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O

office during
Syed case?

A Yes.

O And, at that time, You were in felonY

narcoti-cs, correct ?

was.

^

decade, I was

ô

narcotics ? Vüas

¡1

O

would from time

^

O

normally
time ?

carry

'É\

about the usual

O

had several

correct ?

A

Baltimore CitY

felony narcotics, that was

I was carrYing.

also told me t.hat You had

Okay. And obviously, you were in that

Lggg and 2000, during the time of the Adnan

From about the mid-'9O's to the end of the

in felony narcot'ics.

Okay. And who was your supervisor felony

it Sal Fili?
He was the dívision chief at that time '

Yet, despite being in that division, Yoü

to time handle homicides?

That' s correcL.

And, on the phone, You told me you would

two to three homicide cases at any given

Whíle I was ln

homicide load

Okay. And You

cases with Cristina Gutierrez; is that

Cristina
j-)rst'r]-ct

was

and

1n

So

quite frequentlY
Circuit Courts.

the

I dealt
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with her a good handfuf of times.

O And you also told me that you did not thínk

too highly of her; is that correct?

MS . MURPHY: Ob j ect ion to re-Levance .

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. BROWN:

a Did you have ânY, did you have any opinion

as t.o Ms. Gutierrez's character?

MS. MURPHY: Objection.

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, MS. Gut.ierTez,S motives,

her (inaudible), how she worked, that is atl re]evant in

this case, because of these issues that we're raising' In

particular, t.he issue related to the lack of a plea offer'

THE COURT: Ms. MurPhYr ânY rebut'tal?

MS.MURPHY:Idon'tseehowMr.Urickcould
possibty speak to Ms. Gutierrez's motives, Your Honor.

THECOURT:VüelI,I'rûgoingtosusLainthe

objection as to character.

MR. BROWN: OkaY.

BY MR. BROWN:

a Mr. Urick, do you remember that Mr' Syed's

first trial- ended in a mi-strial?

A Yes.

O And do you remember that it ended in a

mistrial, because Judge Quarles, in front of the jury,
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cal-l-ed Ms. Gutierrez a liar?

u

A

used, but that
ôV

A

O

was dísbarred?
MS.

THB

not.

Yes.

And you

Ifm not

was the

But yot-l

Vac

Okay.

certain if Lhat's the exact word he

implication f remember.

were in the courtroom at that time?

And are you aware that Ms. Gutíerrez

MURPHY:

T¡lTTNESS:

Obj ection.
I'm not aware whether she was or

THE COURT: Overruled'

MR. BROWN: I'm sorry, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Overruled'

BY MR. BROWN:

O When you were assigned to this case' You

worked on a case with Ms. Murphy; is t.hat correct?

A That's correct'

aAndwhatwastherelationshipbetweenthe
two of you? was one of you a first chair and one of you a

second chair? How did that work?

Alwastheseniorattorney,solwouldhave

been considered t.he first chaír. Casey was a very able,

upcoming prosecutor. And, clearly, the office wanted to
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gíve her some addítional- experience to, sort af, prepare

her for doing very serious cases.

a Okay. And ísn't it' true that t.hroughout

the entire course of this case, prior to trial, during the

trial, through both of the trials, Ms. Gutierrez never

once approached yorl or Ms. Murphy, to find out what , if

âny, plea offer you would extend to Mr. Syed?

A She never approached.

O And did you discuss this with Ms ' Murphy'

this question?

A At the time?

a No, since the beginning of this post-

conviction. were you able to check with Ms. Murphy to see

if your recollection is consistent with her recollection?

AShe'saskedmeaboutitandwe'vetal-ked'
THE COURT: I'm sorry, I didn't hear You' Mr'

Urick.
THE VIITNESS: She,s asked me about it and l,ve

given her my answer. And f understand from the things

she's said, that's her recol-lection as wel-l-'

BY MR. BROWN:

a Okay. So just to be 100 percent clear' to

the best of your knowledge, it's your recoll-ection and

it's Ms. Murphy's recollection, that Ms. Gutierrez never

once approached either of you about a plea, a plea deal
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for Mr. Syedi

A That's correct. She never made any

presentatíon other than that they were seeking a finding

of actual innocence for the Defendant.

O And when we spoke on the phone, Yoü told me

that you had no idea what kind of plea Mr. Syed might have

received if one had been requested; is that correct?

A That is correct.

O And you said that' that, the answer to that

questíon of what kind of plea he might have been offered

would have been up to your supervisor/ correct?

A Actually, if I said that t'hat was the

beginning of it. But it would have required a conf,erence

with the family. It would have required talking to my

supervi-sor and probabty bringing Ms. Jessamy, who was the

State's Attorney at that time, into the discussion as

wel-l-. So, it woul-d have been a process/ not my individual

preference/ that woul-d have involved a pÌea in this case'

MR , BROVüN : Thank You, Mr ' Uri ck ' I have no

further questions.
THE COURT: Just one second'

(Pause. )

THE COURT: And, I'm sorry. Ms' Murphy, ânY

cros s -examination?
MS. MURPHY: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you'
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CROSS_BXAMINATTON

BY MS. MURPHY:

O Mr. Urick, you stated that around 1-999

2OOO, You were in the Narcotics Division?

A Yes.

O How is it that you were assigned this

AEitherVickiVüalshorMarkCohencame

and asked me if I would handle it. I don't remember

to

case?

to me

which

one asked me.

O Mark Cohen being the?

A Head of the Homicide Unit at' that time '

VickiWalshbeingathepersonwhoindictedtheCase.
Atonetime,shewasateamcaptainofmine,butitwasn't
atthattime.Ican,trememberforcertain,âtthetime
thatthiswasindicted.Butforalongtimeinthe.90'S,
theCommonpracticeinthest,ate'sAttorney,sofficehere
was that/ one prosecutor would índict homicides, another

one would try t.hem.

a At what' point in the proceedings/ were you

assigned the case?

A After t'he indictment '

a Prior to both trials' what dealings

transpired in the case?

MR. BROVüN: Ob j ection ' ScoPe

THECOURT:I'msorry'Letmehearthequestion

I
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again, Ms. MurPhY?

MS. MURPHY: Thank Vou, Your Honor' Prior to

both trials in the case, the fírst mistrial and t'he

subsequent completed t.rial, what dealings transpired, ín

particularly with Ms. Gutierrez in the case?

THE COURT: You maY answer'

THEI/ü]TNESS:VühenMs.Gutierrezenteredher

appearance/Iwasawarethatshehadrepresentedawitness
beforetheGrandJurythatindict'edthiscase.Atthat
time, I made a motion t'o strike her appearance for a

confl-ict of interest. we hetd a series of hearings in

front of Judge David Mitchell' where Mr' Syed was

representedbyMichaelMillman(phonetic).Andthat,aSI
recall,tookplaceoverseveralhearings.Wealso/once
JudgeMitchelldeniedmymotion,westart,eddiscovery,
whichWasaquiteinvolvedprocesswhereMs.Gutierrez
keptmakingrepeatedrequesLsforeit.herclarificationor
bett.er documents, or to actually come in and look at

partículardocument's.SothereWasalotofcontactboth
inthecourtroomsettingandoutsidethecourtroomwith
Ms. Gutíerrez and her staff

BY MS. MURPHY:

a And Lhere's been reference made to a trial

thatwasbegunbeforeJudgeQuarles;isthatcorrect?
A Yes.
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O At what point ín the trial- \^Ias the mistrial

declared?

A After the State had finished all- of its

evidence.

a So, in other words, the SLate's case had

been presented?

A Yes.

O And the Defendant was present for that

trial ?

A Yes.

A How would you characterize the posture of

the case throughout those proceedings?

A As I said, there was never any presentation

either from Ms. Gutierrez, or anyone i-nvolved in the case/

that this was other than an effort to determine the

Defendant's actual innocence. That an acquittal was what

the defense was seeking in this case. And t.hat's it

woutd be a trial_. And we from the begínning, we're

preparing it as a trial.

a To yollr recollect.ion, díd any of the

presiding judges in those various proceedings, inquire

regarding plea negotiations?

A I have no recollection of any judge ever

asking.

O In your opinion/ was this a typical
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homicide case in Baltimore CitY?

MR. BROWN: OJojection'

THECOURT:I,].lsustaintheobjection.Doyou

want to rePhrase the question?

MS. MURPHY: Thank Your Your Honor'

BY MS. MURPHY:

aAroundthetimeofthiscase'around1999
to 2000, you handled a number of high-profile homicides;

is that correct?
AThat'scorrect.Therewasaboutathreeto

four year period where I handled most of the high-profiJ-e'

dífficult cases , for the Baltimore city state's Attorney/ s

Office.
a And, in addition to those cases' over the

years, you, ve handted numerous homicides ti^rat would not be

necessarily considered high-profile?

A When I estimate what I did in the 10 years

t.hatlwasheadofhomicides,Iprobablydidwellover50
homicides.

a Is this case distinct from those?

A Yes, it was'

MR. BROWN: Objection, Your Honor' This is

going well beyond t.he scope of direct '

THE COURT: Overruled'

THE WITNESS: Yes, it was'
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BY MS. MURPHY:

a Tn what sense?

A Welt, in this case you had a Defendant' and

a victim, both of whom were Baltimore County high school

st.udents. They were in a Honors Program at Woodlawn High

School ín Baltimore County. Both of them had an extensive

family invol-vement with the case, showing up. There was a

l-ot of community ínterest. There were times the

courtroom, woul-d be absol-utely packed. There was a l-ot of

press coverage of it. There was a lot of, like I said,

interest in the these people were coming from Bal-timore

County. They had to travel some distance into the city to

be here. And, for two trials, the attendance was quite

hiqh. Ifve tried many cases where the courtroom would be

almost empty. This was not a tríal l-ike that'

a How would you charact erize the strength of

the State's evidence?

AExtremelystrong.ThiSwasthefirsttime
that I'm aware of that the power of the cell- phone, for

evidentiary uses in a court case, became evident. Once we

received the cell phone information, t.alked with the

representative from AT&T, who cou]d tell us what. it

referred to, we were aware that it was powerful. That you

coul-d actual-ly place someone in a geographical area for a

specific time and you could do it over the course of
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several- hours. That proved to be, I think, the

predominant evidence in this case.

a Around the time of this trial/ were you

aware of any pJ-ea bargaining policy that existed within

the State's AttorneY's Office?

A There's never been an establíshed plea

bargaining policy. At least not in the time I was here.

OHaveyoupersonallyhandledanyhomicides,
in particular high-profile homicides, where no plea offer

was made?

been

ir?

nfa

thinking
To the best of my recollect'ion, and I've

about this since I spoke to, Mr' Brown ís

MR. BROWN: That's correct'

THBWITNESS:Aroundt,histimelhandledthe

syed case, the volcano's murder case with Kevin Richardson

and then the dental student. case. I can't remember the

defendant'S name. I can'L rememb'er any plea discussions

taking places in those three. They all ended up in trial '

I know the vofcano's case, the defendant was charged with

two first-degree murders, four attempted first-degree

murders, six/ use of a handgun in a crime of violence.

so, that. was a very serious violent crime. To the best of

my recollection, John Deverel-1 (phonetíc) was the defense

attorney. He and I never discussed the possibility of a
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plea. We just proceeded t'o trial-.

As far as I can reca]-]- in the dent,al student

case, where chip Dorsey was the defense attorney. I can't

recall_ any discussion there of a defense of a p1ea.

And I have a very distinct remembrances of Mr. Dorsey

making it clear, that he was going to try to establish the

ínnocence of the defendant in that' case'

BY MS. MURPHY:

a Had you been asked to extend any kind of an

offer in a case such as this one/ how would you handle

that ?

AThefirstthinglwou}dhavedone,would

have been to talk to the famity. rn a case like this, You

gíve even more Consíderation t,o a family of a homici-de

victim. You try always to be considerate of a victim, and

t.he victim's famity in alt cases. But a homicide case/

it,s even more so. so, I wou]d have talked to Ms' Lee/s

family,seewhattheyt'hought'Thenafterltalkedto
t.hem,IwouldhavegoneprobablytoSalFilí,andtoldhim
that we were beginning to talk about plea and f was

planning to go to Mark Cohen to discuss it. Just So Saf,

Mr. Fili, would feel that I wasn't cutting him out of the

loop or anything like that. I would have then gione to

tatk to Mark cohen t.o see what he felt. And I'm pretty

cerLain that in this particular case, he would have
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suggest.ed that we go to Ms. Jessamy with ít and see where

she stood on it as well.
THE COURT: I'm sorry, sent you to Ms. Jessamy?

THE VüITNESS: I thínk thaL Mr. Cohen would have

said that in a case such as this, that we also needed to

go to Ms. Jessamy to see what her feelings were about it.

BY MS. MURPHY:

a Then you became avüare, ât some point last

year, that t.he Defendant had filed his post-conviction

pet.ition; is that correct?

A That's correct

a Did there come a time, not long after that'

that you received a phone call from an Asia McClane?

AThat¡sactuallyhowlfoundoutaboutthis

MR.

THE

MR.

BROVüN:

COURT:

BROWN:

Obj ection.
I'm sorry?

Again, this is way outside the

scope.

THE COURT: Ms. MurPhY?

MS.MURPHY:YourHonorrlbel-ieveMr'Urick's
responses to these questions witl support the state's

contentions regarding the liability of Ms. Mcclane's

statement.
THE COURT: All right. WelI, I guess the
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questíon is, I, l-l susLain the objection, because it's

outside the scope. But let me see counsel- at the bench

just on scheduling.
BENCH CONFERENCE

(Bench Conference begins 2:49 p'm')

(AlrCounse]approachthebenchwherethe

following ensues: )

THE COURT: I mean, it is technically outside

the scope. The onlY issue is

MS. MURPHY: ExPedience, Your Honor'

THE COURT: The expedience. And the other

opt.ionístofinishupyourcrosswhereyouare/any
redirect. And for the sake of trying to complete the

caserYoucouldpossibfycallMr'then'immediately
then, if Mr. Brown is willing to Ìet uS switch around,

then cal-l- him as Your witness'

MS. MURPHY: I would

THECOURT:f'mjusttryingtot'akefuLl

advantage of the time and not. require Mr. urick to come

back again.
MS. MURPHY: Right '

MR.BROVüN:Thatsoundslmean,Yoüwould

;ust call hím as Your own wiLness'

THECOURT:So,wouldyouhaveanyobjectionto
going slightlY out of order then?
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MR.

like this, I
doing it now

THE

MR.

BROVüN: Are there any other

woul-d just I have no problem

if there are

with you

As long as you

MS.

MR.

as if she were

THE

Mq

THE

MR.

into?
MS.

MR.

THE

goíng

MURPHY:

BROWN:

COURT:

and maybe

COURT: Let's suck it uP.

BROWN: -- rather than you recalling him.

don't do it ín a J-eading manner.

MURPHY: Oh, I see.

BROWN: As if you were on if she does it

on direct.
COURT: SolelY uP to You.

MURPHY: I can do that, Your Honor.

COURT: OkaY.

BROWN: Are there other issues you intend on

the question

right.
MR. BROWN: OkaY.

MS. MURPHY: Thank You.

(Bench Conference concl-uded

(Alt Counse.l- return to trial

followíng ensued: )

MS. MURPHY: Thank You, Your

T'm just about finished.

So why don't we just rePhrase

won't be an objection. All

at 2:50:23 a.m. )

tabl-es where the

Honor. If I maY

No,

Okay.

Okay.

there



1

z

J

4

5

6

1

I
9

10

11

72

1_3

I4

15

I6
I1

18

!9
)^

2I

22

LJ

24

25

30

ADNAN SYED VS, STATE OF MARYLAND

october lI, 20:-2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VüELCH

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCR]PTION SERVICES

410-466-2033 4L0-494-7015

rephrase the question?

THE COURT: You may.

BY MS. MURPHY:

O Mr. Urick, how did you l-earn that t'he

Defendant had filed this petition?

A A young lady named, Asia, cal-led me'

O And what did she saY?

Ashewasconcerned,becauseshewasbeing

asked questions about an affidavit she had written T:'ack at

the time of the trial. she told me that she had only

written it because she was getting pressure from the

famíty. And she basically wrote it to please them and get

them off her back.

a Is there anything else you recall about

that particular conversation?

Ashewasconcernedifshehadtocomeout

here. I explained to her, I was not her attorney. But I

told her that she would have to be served. And if she was

served, and if they made the proper arrangements' she

would have to show uP.

O Thank YOri'

MS.MURPHY:Ihavenofurtherquesti-ons,Your
Honor.

THE

MR.

COURT:

BROWN :

Any redirect.?

Just a few questions.
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REDIRECT EXAMTNATTON

BY MR. BROWN:

O Mr. Urick, You mentioned a couPle

that. you prosecuted. One being called the

other
Volcano'scases

murder

A Yes.

O is that roughly correcL? And another

being something called a dentist murder case?

A A dent.al student was stabbed in West

Baltimore.
O Okay. Do you have any personal knowledge

as to whether the defendanLs in those cases, specifically

asked. their defense attorneys what their plea offer was/

ortogetapleaoffer?Doyouhaveanyf.irst-hand
knowledge of that?

ANottobeslybutldon/trepresentt,hem

and I,ve never ta]-ked to them personally. So l have no

personal information about either of the defendants '

a So the answer to that question would be'

no?

correct.A

O

MR.

THE

MS.

That's
Okay.

BROITüN:

COURT:

MURPHY:

No further questions.

Any limited re-cross/ Ms. MurPhY?

No thank Yoü, Your Honor'



1

,

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

11

L2

13

I4

15

L6

I1

1B

19

20

2l
22

ZJ

24

25

32

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

October I\, 201"2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. ÏüELCH

ACCUSCRTBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES

410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015

THE COURT: Okay. Thank You, Mr' Urick' You

may step down. It was nice seeing yor-l.

THEWITNESS:ThankYoürYourHonor'Goodto

gee you again.

MS. MURPHY: May I ask that Mr' Urick be

excused, Your Honor?

THE COURT: CertainlY'
MR. BROWN: f have no object'ion to that'
(Witness \,vas excused. )

THE COURT: And your next witness, Mr. Brown?

MR.BROWN:Yes,YourHonor'IcallRabia
Chaudry.

MS.

obj ecting to
of relevance.

THE

then we'lI

MURPHY: Again,

the testimonY of
Your Honor, the State is
this witness on the grounds

COURT: Okay. Well let's swear her in and

RABIA CHAUDRY

(A witness produced on call by the Petitíoner/ fírst

having been duty sr,vorn according to law, testifies as

follows: )

CLERK: I ask that. you speak direct.ly into the

mic. State your name for the record'

THE WITNESS: My name is Rabia Chaudry'

THECOURT:And,Ms'Chaudry,spellyourfirst
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name for the Court, Please?

THE WITNESS: Itfs R-A-B-I-A'

THE COURT: And l-ast' name, Please?

THE WITNESS: C-H-A-U-D-R-Y'

THE COURT: Thank You' Mr' Brown?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BROWN:

O Good afternoon, Ms' ChaudrY'

A Good afternoon'

O What is Your Profession?

A I'm an at'torneY '

O And where did You go to law school?

Alwentto]-awschoolatGeorgeMasonSchool

of Law in Arlington, Virginia'

a Vühat Year did You graduate?

A I graduated in 2000 '

O Are you admitted to practice l-aw in any

state?

, 
O f am' I am admitted to Practice in

Washington D.C.

O And do You Practice law ríght now?

ARightnowlamrunninganorganizationthat
National Security Consulting for local and federal

enforcement and government agencies '

O Can you give me an example of some of the

does

l-aw
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government agencies that you work wíth?

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: As to relevance?

MS. MURPHY: Relevance

THE COURT: Overruled' You may answer'

THE WITNESS: Department of Justice, Department

of Homeland security, the FBI/ and local law enforcement'

BY MR. BROWN :

O How do You know Adnan SYed?

A T know Adnan, he vüas a friend of my younger

brolher's, famítY friends'

O Is it' fair to say he's a fri-end of the

family?
A Yes.

O I'd like for yoLl to take you back to

earJ.y lggg, around the time when Mr. Syed was arrested.

What were You doinq then?

A I was living in Arlington' Vi-rginia' I was

in my second Year of law school

O And, again, where did you go to law school-?

AGeorgeMasonSchoolofLaw,inAr]-ington,

Vrrqr-nra.

a And do you remember when Mr' Syed was

charged in this case?

A Yes, I do.
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O How did You find out about it?

A I visited my parents every weekend who

lived in Baltimore. In fact, in the same neighborhood as

Adnan's family. And I was watching television one evening

and I saw it on television.

O Okay. And do you recall that this case

drew a }ot of media attention?
Altdidseemto,yes.Ihadbeenfollowing

the case, the disappearance of Hae Min, for many weeks

before then.

OAndwhatwaswhat',ifâûY'reactiondid
you have when you learned that Adnan Syed had been

arrested?
Alwasshocked.Ihadnoideat'herewasany

connection between him and the case '

OAndwhyWereyoushockedthatitWasAdnan
in part icul-ar?

MS - MURPHY: Obj ection '

THE COURT: Overruled'

THEWITNESS:IknewAdnaninpassing,whenl

would see him with my brother once in a while at the

house. And he was just a very sweet, taid back, relaxed,

quíetboy.AndhehadaVerygoodreputat,ioninthe
community. He was a volunteer EMT. He just. was an all-

around good kid and that's how everybody knew him. so, we
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were all shocked.

BY MR. BROWN:

aAndwereyouawareatt'hattimeofwhether
he had any criminal record?

MS. MURPHY: Objection.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE VüITNESS: I had no knowledge of any criminal

record. No.

BY MR. BROWN:

O Okay- And do you know approximately how

old Mr. Syed was at that' time?

A He was 1"1 . He was a year younger than my

brother.
OAndd.oyourecallwhathispersonalitywas

tike t.hen, v€rY brieflY?
A Yeah- He was just' very

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: Overrul-ed '

THE WITNESS: He was very laid back

And I use to joke and tell my brother, you're

corrupt him, 'cause he's such a sweet kid' He

nice boy.

BY MR. BROWN:

O Just for claritY' Your brother

corrupt Adnan?

and relaxed.
going to
was a very

would
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A Yes, my brother would corrupt Adnan' I

woul-d tel-l- Adnan to stay away from my brother. He's a bad

influence. T mean, T was joking, but.

O And how did you have communication with

syed? After the time of his arrest, did you have any

communication with him?

A After he was arrested, not immediately' I

went with my family to visit his family a number of times '

But, after a while/ every so often, Adnan would call the

house just to say hello to the family, while he was in

prison, awaiting trial, and to speak to my brot.her. And

so he would cal-l once in a while, and that was it.

OAndduringthosephonecalls,again'Lhese
are phone calls prior to the triat. was there any

discussion about the facts of the case or anything like

that ?

ANo.Vüeneverdiscussedanysubstanceof
the case at all, ever

aokay.SyedhadhisfirsttrialinDecember
of Lggg. Do You remember that trial?

A A lit'tte bit, because I wasn't able to

attend much. vüe had finals and stuff. But I did attend

once or twice.

a Okay. And do you remember the name'of

Syed's lawyer during that trial?
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A Crísti-na Gutierrez.

O And had you met. Ms. Gutierrez loefore?

A Neverr oo.

O And approxi-mately how many days were you

present at t.he trial?
A Maybe not more than twice. MaYbe,

either once or twice. During the first t.rial-, just once

or twice.

a And do you know how that first trial ended?

A It ended in a mistrial.

O How did you get involved i-n with the

family and with the case?

A After the second trial began, I was able to

attend more frequently during that trial¡ so I did. I

t.hink it was either the beginning of the semester or it

was durinq a break, between two Semesters. So I had more

tj_me during the day. And I really didn't. get directly

involved until after the conviction, until- after he was

the verdict came in.

a Okay. Let's go back roughly to the time of

the second trial-. Do you recall thrat that took place in

January of 2000?

A Yes, it did.

O Was there a t.ime around then, that you had

the chance to meet with Ms. Gutierrez?

ACCUSCR]BES TRANSCRIPTTON SERVICES
410-466-2033 410-494-7015
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A Vühíle the prosecutiont s case was ongoing, I

did meet wíth Ms. Gutierrez twice, ât the behest of

Adnan's parents.

a Okay. Let's start with the fírst meeting'

Do you remember approximately when that took place?

A I remember the trial was ongoing' The

prosecutj-on was putt.ing on its case. And I am not clear

about. whether Adnann s parents or Ms. Gutierrez asked for

the meeting. But it was during the time the trial was

ongoíng.

O And where did this meeting take place?

A In Ms. Gutierrez' s office'

O Who was Present?

Alwasthere,Adnan'smotherandfatherWere

there.
a And what was your rol-e in the meeting?

Vühat were You doing there?

A I was asked to go because first of all'

our communit.y doesn't have a lot of interaction with law

enforcement or courts and stuff. So they knew I was in

law school. They felt very intimidated by Ms. Gutierrez '

And they just wanted somebody to be there' to help

underst.and there were some language issues, too. They

wanted somebody avaitable to understand what she had to

say and then also relay theír questions '
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O Okay. And what do you recall happening at

that, meeting?

A It was a very short meeting. I know the

family, there were many things the famity wanted to tal-k

about. But Ms. Gutierrez was very intimidating and really

rude and short. And the only thing she wanted t.o talk

about was money. And sor she said at that time, that I

need $5,ooo to bus t.he jury to the location where the body

was found. And, yeah.

O Do you recall whether the family members

paid her that moneY?

A Yeah. Adnan's father wroLe her a check

immediately. And on the check he wrote, "For busing the

jury - "

a And are you aware of whether the jury was

actual_ly bused t.o t.he scene where the body was found?

A The jury was never bused to the scene' No'

aWhatwasyourimpressionofMs'Gutierrez?
A I thought she was I didn't know what

kind of attorney she was at the point., but I thought she

was a t.errible person. she was very mean. she was very

short. she would not talk about anyt.hing. she said,

clearly, you are not my clients. I don't know why you're

here. Adnan is my client. I don't have t.o answer to you

for anything or explain anything to you. AII she wanted
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to talk about \^ias money, money, money. That was rt.

O Did she answer the questions put to her by

the family?
ANo,notat'all.Vüehadwantedtoknowhow

we could help, you know, witnesses from the community, his

friends, whether we should talk to media or not talk to

media, thi-ngs of that and she just did not talk about

anything related to the substance of the case.

O And did she give you any impression as to

whether she was winning the case or not?

A She wouldn't talk about the case' Vüe

didn't know at all.

aWasthereasecondmeeting?Youment,ioned
well,Yoümentionedtherewastwomeetingswithher.

Can you t.ell me about the second meeti-ng?

A The second meeting was also before she had

put on her defense, and it was also very brief' And'

again, I don't. really know who arranged it' but I was

askedtocome.And,âtthattime,someLimeduringthe
meeting, she had said that and you need to start

arranging for money for the appeal '

a Were You surPrised to hear that'?

AWeweresurprisedandwewereverysad'of

course, because it didn't sound good'

O And, again, when did this meeting take
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place with resPect to the tríal?

A ft was during the trial- was ongoing' It

was maybe just a few days after the first meeting t or

within the week r oL something of t'hat sort '

O Okay. Do you remember how much money she

was asking for?

A She said $50, O0O, you'll have to raise for

an appeaì-.

O OkaY.

Gutie rrez .

So those were

Vüere there any

t.wo meet.ings You had

other encounters Youwith Ms.

had?

A The last time I interacted with Ms '

Gutie Trez was immediately after the verdicts came in and

we left the courtroom. Adnan had been convicted' so, we

left the courtroom and we entered the elevaLor. And in

the elevator was fiìer Adnan's mother, Ms. Gutierrezt maybe

a couple other people I didn't know' And' at the Lime'

she wouldn,t even l-ook at L1s. But before she left the

el-evator she said, "start putting together $50,000 for t'he

appeal. " That was the last thing I ever heard from her '

a And what was Your reaction to that?

A I mean, there was no love lost' I mean' wê

were just disgusted, YOU know'

a Did you have the opportunity to meet with

Syed after the jury verdict?
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Adnan

visit
about, like,

u

prior
A

A I did. That day, after he was convicted,

was being hetd somewhere downtown. So, I went to go

him. And that was the first time we had ever spoken

any substance

And had you

to then?

I think I

related to the case.

met wíth him, actuallY face-to-

face,

because since then I've
had f can't remember c

met him many times. Just,

know, with my brother to visit. But I think once

twj_ce, we might have gone just to visit him while

incarcerated.
aAndyousaidthatmeet.ingt'ookplaceinone

of the jails in Baltimore CitY?

A Yeah. It was somewhere here in the city'

O Did the topic of Asia McClane come up at

that meeting?

Altdid.So,whathadhappenedwas/whenI
went to go see I didn't know all of the facts rel-ated

to the case. But I had said to Adnan that, You know, in

the closing rernarks t.he prosecutor essentialty said that

Asía McClane left school, and was kílled within those 20

to 30 minutes right. after she left school-. so it really

comes down to those 20 or 30 minut.es. Do you remember

where you were, but this over a year later? And Adnan

saíd, ít was like any other day for me. The only thing

learly
you

or

he was
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that might be of possibl-e assistance/ was I got these.

l-etters l-ast year, aft.er I was arrested. But I gave those

letters, they're from a girl named, Asía McCl-ane. I gave

those l-etters to Cristina Gutierrez and she came back and

tol-d me that they did not check out. The dates, that Asia

had her dates wrong

O OkaY. And

A That's t.he fírst time f heard of Asia

McCfane. I did not. know her.

O Okay. And after speaking, after speaking

with him abouL Asia Mcclane, what, íf anything, did you do

to follow-up on that?
A I asked Adnan I knew f couldn't speak to

crislina Gutierrez. she wouldn't speak to anybody. so, I

asked Adnan, he had copi-es of t.he letters. I asked him to

send me copies of the letters, and I think I got them

maybe a week or Lwo weeks later in the mail. And t.hen I -

there was a phone number on at least one of the letters,

maybe both, and so I called I called her'

O OkaY. And did she answer Your call?

Alleftamessagewithhergrandfather.She
was living with her grandparents apparently. And she

returned my cal-I, and we sPoke.

a And can you tell- me how that phone

conversation went?



ACCUSCRIBES
4 1 0- 466-2033

45

TRANSCRIPTION SERV]CES
4r0-494-7015

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

october 1I , 2072 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VüELCH

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

11

I2

13

I4

I5

I6

L7

18

I9

20

2L

22

24

25

A It was brief. She seemed very happy that

somebody was reaching out to her. And she was very

willing to meet.. so we met, I think, in the next day or

two after our conversation.

O Do You remember where You met?

AYeah.Vüearrangedtomeetattheparking

Iot. of the library, the public library, right next^ I

thínk it, s called the woodlawn Library. Right next to the

híghschoolrwheret.heyhadattendedhiqhschool'
O And what impression did you have of Ms '

McClane upon meeti-ng her?

A She seemed very earnesL' and sincere' and

confusedraboutwhynobodyhad,Iike'respondedtoher'
She was very happy to talk to me ' And that' was my

impression that she wanted to help. she wanted her story

to be heard.

O And did

meeting with her?

A r did.

some notes afterwards

take some notes.

MR. BROWN:

wit.ne s s ?

THE COURT:

MS. MURPHY:

you take any notes from that

I t.hink I sPoke to

or during. I can't

her and I
remember.

took

r did

Your Honor, frâY I aPProach the

You maY.

Your Honor, I'11- object to the
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admission of further
my earlíer argument.

Honor.

THE COURT: And for what

MR.BROWN:Vüou].dyoulikeformetohavethe

witness identifY the exhiloits?

THtr couRT: Vüell, let's at least identify them'

Yes. And is that (inaudible), I'm not sure' Are they

premarked though, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROVüN: f premarked' This has been

premarked as DefendanL's Exhibit No ' 1 '

THE COURT: For identification purposes only'

(Whereupon,Counselapproachedt'hewitnessstand

and the following ensued: )

BY MR. BROWN:

OCanyoutakealookatDefendant,sExhibit
1. Do You recognize that document?

A Yes. This is these are notes I wrote '

O And is that' Your handwriting?

A It i-s.

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I would offer

Defendant's Exhibit No' 1 into evidence'

MS . MURPHY : The State' s ob j ect,ion contínues,

Your Honor.

THE COURT: And, Counsel' aPProach'

statements of Asia McCl-ane,

On t.he grounds of hearsaY,

based on

Your

ACCUSCRIBESTRANSCRIPTIoNSERVICES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015
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BENCH CONFERENCE

(Bench Conference begins 3: 0B : 05 p'm' )

(Al1 Counsel approach the bench where the

following ensues: )

THE COURT: And the specific objection, they're

being offered to show

MR. BROWN: These are her notes'

THE COURT: (Inaudible. )

MR.BROWN:Toconfirmthereliabilityofher

story.
THECOURT:okay.Butlassume,andlcanonly

assume, within the noLes, there's hearsay?

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I would point. ouL that

hearsay is generally admissible in a post-conviction

hearing. so regardless of whether there is hearsay or

not, is of questionable re}evance. I mean, We,.Ve already

heard so much hearsay in the last half hour, Your Honor'

she got hearsay t.estimony. And I assume the rules would

be the same for both of us '

THB COURT: Ms - MurPhY?

MS. MURPHY: Well, I think you,re talking about.

double levels of hearsay, Your Honor' I mean' the

applicability of the evidentiary rules ís discretionary'

And, again, I would reiterate those quest'íons of

reliability now that this witness is 10 years removed' i/üe
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have no \n/ay to cross-examine her, to víew her demeanor, to

ask her questions about these statements. !r]e're only

hearing one sid.e of this story. The notes themsel-ves are

being offered/ essentially, âs a prior consistent

statement which is there's no foundation for that at

this point. If she needs to review these notes in some

sort of past recollect.ion recorded, that's different ' But

these on their face aren't auLomaticalty admissible ' we

have no showing that she can't recall this conversat'íon'

MR.BROI/üN:YourHonor,hercredibilityhas

already been called into question. These notes help

establ-ish her credibilitY
MS. MURPHY: Her being

MR. BROWN: -- t'hey help establish her

recollection of these events '

THE COURT: VüelI

MS.MURPHY:I'mnotsurewhosecredibilityis

in question here.

THE COURT: And I'm noL' Lf I did see this

stuffrit'sbeenmonthsago'So'Idon't'recal-l'Tknow
we had some discussion over what was some of the

discoveryissuesandeveryt'hingelseinvolvedinthis
post-conviction. But, it's one thing t'o say t.hat she, S __

it, s one thing t,o of fer them to SaY, you're of fering to

show that she did, j-n fact, meeL' And (inaudible) that
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meeting, she took notes - And I assume there's no

objection as to, as to that.

MS. MURPHY: Wel-I, she's testified to that, Your

Honor.

THECOURT:A1l-right.But,Iguess/I'mgoing

to sustain the objection. If you just want t.o proceed

with you took notes and what did you find out'

MR. BROVüN: OkaY -

THE COURT: And let's deal with it on a

.cause I'm not sure what there may be portíons of it

t.hat Ms. Murphy has no objection to if it's necessary'

MS.MURPHY:Myobject'ionisontwolevels.I

think that Asia Mcclane/ s statements I'm objecting to

them coming in at all. That's one level. And the second

one/ was that there's been no foundation to show t'hat any

notes need to come in. They/ re prior consistent

stat.ements of something that the witness presumably is

testifying about.

MR.BROWN:YourHonor,thisisessentiallya

bench trial. My experience with every post-conviction is

that hearsay comes in. And it's up to the judge to give

it the value that the judge thinks it deserves. The state

has already raised questions about, You know' Asia

McClane,s willingness t.o provide an affidavit. They did

that t.hrough Mr. urick/s hearsay. And now we are trying



50

1

2

J

4

6

6

7

8

9

10

LI

L2

13

I4

15

16

I1

18

I9
t^

2I

22

23

24

25

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

October 1!, 20L2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTTN P. VüELCH

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVTCES

410- 466-2033 410-494-7015

to substantiate our side of the story. Substantiate this

witness who's on the stand right now, number one. And,

number two, show the reliability of Asia Mcclane's

statement itself.
THE COURT: Well, but if she's able to testify

as to what happened that dty, right, isn'L she basically

bolstering her own credibílitY?
MR. BROVüN: Through the introduction of

THE COURT: Right. Yeah '

MR. BROWN: She ís bolstering her own

credibitity, Y€s. And she

THE COURT: Ms. ChaudrY'

MR.BROWN:Andshe'salsothestatehas

already raised a question of, it's 10 years old and the

bat somehow diminishes the reliability of this. But I

would argue that these notes show that

THE COURT: All ríght ' Vüell

MR.BROWN:_-shehasaWayofovercomi-ngt'hat
10 year period.

THECOURT:f'mgoingtowe,llmarkthemas
ID. I¡m going to sustain the objection. But I think you

cangoaheadand,youknow,askherifshetooknotes.
And if you want to offer it to simply show she took notes'

MR. BROWN: OkaY.

MS.MURPHY:Justt,oclarify,YourHonor,isMr.
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Brown abl-e to ask what she was tol-d by Asia Mcclane?

THE COURT: And that,s where We,re going to deal

with this specific hearsay objection. we might as well

deal with ít now.

MR.BROWN:Herwitnessjusttestifiedasto

what Asi-a McClane told him'

THE COURT: And Mr. urick said that she said she

got invol-ved. That, s his assessment/ was that she qot

invo]ved because of the family's insist'ence; is that the

what. he testi-fied to?

MR. BROWN: We have to rebut that now'

MS.MURPHY:But,She'salreadytestified,Your

Honor, that, she seemed eager and wanted to respond t.o her.

So, if they want to rebut her wiltingness or not

will-ingnesst.ogiveastatement,Ibelieve'that'sbeen
established. And what specíficatly she said. is regarding

a non-i-nundated question is a dif ferent story'

MR. BROWN: Your Honor' the State can/t timit

howweCanrebuttheprimaryaltegationthey'vemade.
THE COURT: WeIl, at this Point' and I'm

considering Mr. urick, that portion of his testimony to

MS.MURPHY:Andthatwasrebuttaltestimony

done in anticipation of the following witness'

THECOURT:Right..]understand..Iunderstand.

Well, let's take it step-by-st'ep' I think you can clearly
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rebut the whole willingness issue. But I know it's going

to get sticky when you start t.alking about what 'cause

Irm assumíng in that, I guess, what you proffer in there

is that she said that he was with her at the time, the

alternate alibi, right?
MR. BROVüN : Correct .

THE COURT: I'll let it in, but I'11 give it' the

weight I think it deserves. But there are some you

know, it's hearsay, within hearsay, within hearsay.

MR. BROVüN: And, Your Honor, we would like the

opportunity to establish what weight exactly it deserves.

I mean, the way we do that. is by presenting testimony

about exactly what happened, exactly how it all went down,

exactly how that statement is obtained. And then it is up

to Your Honor to decide, is that worthy of great weight or

l-ittle weight.
THB COURT: WeIl, it's a slippery slope' And

that, s why I'm exercising some discretion in trying to

limit what does come in.
MR.BROWN:Iguesswe'l].dealwithitblow_by-

blow.
THECOURT:LeL'sdea}withitblow_by-blow.
MR. BROWN: Thank You, Your Honor'

MS.MURPHY:Ijustsoldon'thavetokeep

i_nterrupting. T want a continued objection to any
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statements made bY Asia McClane.

THE COURTi To Ms. ChaudrY

MS. MURPHY: YCS

THECOURT:Youhaveacontinuingobjection.
MS. MURPHY: Thank You, Your Honor'

(Bench Conference concluded at 3:16 p'm')

(A]r Counsel return to t,rial tables where the

following ensued: )

THE COURT: You may continue, Mr' Brown'

MR. BROWN: Thank You, Your Honor'

BY MR. BROWN:

O And again you have exhribit number

Defendant, s No. 1 in front of you. can you describe what'

that document is?
A This is a page from a legal pad that I had

made notes on when I met Asia'

O Okay. And without readíng it word-for-

word/ can you describe what's contained in those notes?

Aljustmadenotessu]ÌlmarizinqwhatAsíahad

said which was that she was with Adnan

THECOURT:Vüell,don,Lte].luswhatshesaid

but just tell us.

THE VüITNESS : Oh '

BY MR. BROVüN:

alV Okay. Well, uln, okaY. Did as a result
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of your as a result of your conversation with Ms.

McClane, did you l-earn whether she ever t'ried to contacL

t.he police about what she knew?

AYes.Shetoldmeshetriedtocontactthe
poticerAdnan'sfamily,hisattorney'shewrotehim
letters.Shedideverythingshecouldtocontact
somebody.

a And what did You learn about her

interaction wit.h Mr. syed on the day in question?

A Vühat I learned was that' she had seen him

after school- that. day at the library, which r^/as next door

to the school. And she recalled the day very clearly'

Sherecalledveryspecificthingsaboutthedayandshe
hadspentthet'imeimmediatetyafterschoolwithhimfor
about. 15, 20 minutes '

MR. BROWN: Your Honor' just did I -- has

Exhíbit No. 1 been admitted into evidence?

THE COURT: No, it's not' been'

MR.BROWN:IwouldliketoofferDefendant|s

Exhibit 1 into evidence '

MS. MURPHY: I renew my objection' Your Honor'

Therefs been no foundation that the wiLness doesn't

independentty recall- this incident '

THE COURT: As to date and time?

MS. MURPHY: Date and time' substance' Tt's all
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been covered.

MR. BROWN: As to the date of this occurrence?

THE COURT: Vlell-

MR. BROWN: Are You aware of what date

MS . MURPHY: Vüell, I / m sorry/ not date, Your

Honor, but the

THE COURT: Your re offering it to prove that

there was a meet.ing and what was said, correct?

MR. BROVüN: Correct, Your Honor '

THE COURT: f'm going to sustain the objection.

I think she you know, there are other objections that

have been made as to Ms. Chaudry's testimony as to what

was said to her. But unless she has trouble recollecting.

MR. BROWN: Okay. So, all right' WeIl, that'

will be for identification purposes only and if you need

that to refresh your recoll-ection, You may do so'

THE VüITNESS : OkaY.

(WhereuPon, Defense's

Exhibít No. 1 was marked for

identification onlY.

BY MR.

we1l, I
McCl-ane

that ?

BROWN :

a I am going

'm sorry, before I

and you heard her

to show you now what's been

do that. When You met with Ms.

story, what was Your reaction to
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Alwasreallyangryandupsetandshocked'

because I had never heard of this person before. And she

was clearly a very strong alibi witness. Her facts were

independently verifiabl-e. And nobody had contacted her'

she had never heard from cristina Gut.j-errez or anybody

from her firm

O And, at this time, did you pressure her in

anyWaytosaysomethingthatshedidn,twanttosay?
AAbsolutelynot.Ididn'tevenknowher.

This was completely her story, but it was consistent'

throughherletters,througheverythíngshe,stoldthe
famity.Ijustaskedher,areyouwillingtoputitdown
on paper.

aokay.Andafteryouaskedherwhethershe
waswillingtoputítdownonpaper'whathappenednext?

A She said, Yes, she would write j-t down on

paper.And,YoUknow,doitinaffidavitformsoWecould
gogetrtnot.arized".AndsheWascompletetywitlingtodo
that.

a I/m going to

MR. BROWN: May I approach the witness' Your

Honor?

THE COURT: You may'

(Vühereupon,Counse.]-approachedthewitnessstand

and the following ensued: )

ACCUSCRIBESTRANSCRIPTIoNSERVICES
4ro-466-',2033 410- 494-7015
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BY MR. BROWN:

O I'm showing the witness what's been marked

as Defendant's Exhibit No. 2t do you recognize this

document?

A I do.

O What is t.hat document?

A That is the handwri-tten affidavit of Asia

McClane. '

O And are there any parts of that document

that you wrot.e?

A I wrote the word "Affidavit" on top and

everything el-se is her handwriting.

O lt's a little bit hard to read, but are you

abl-e to make out a signature at the bottom of that

document ?

A Yeah, that is t.he notary signature.

O And is there another si-gnature on Lhere?

A Asia McClane's signature.

a And is there a date on there?

A March 25, 2000.

O And is that date consistent with the date

on which you meL Asia McClane?

A Yes, that's the daY we met.

a Okay. And can you describe what this

affidavit says?

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015
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MS. MURPHY: Objection-

MR. BROVüN: Your Honor it's my well, do we

need to approach?

THE COURT: I think You do'

BENCH CONFERENCB

(Bench Conference begins 3z2t:56 p'm')

(A1f Counsel approach the bench where the

following ensues: )

MR.BROWN:Ithoughtwejustcoveredthis?
MS. MURPHY: Just my continued objection'

THE COURT: It's the same issue'

MS. MURPHY: It,s the Same issue. ft's clearly

hearsay being offered for t.he t.ruth of the matter

assert.ed.
THECOURT:Andwe,ll,acontinuingobjecti-on.

I/m just more concerned of the document itself. she's --

now this i-s not her. This is noL her' So' Defense

Exhibit 1 are her notes.

MR.BROWN:Okay'That'scorrect'Thisisa

notarized affidavit, Your Honor. That does }end some

addit.ional credibility. And it was notarized specifically

forthispurpose.Andonceagain,Iwouldproposewelet
it in, and Your Honor gives it t.he weight it deserves'

And I underst.and Ms. Murphy has a continuing objectj-on'

THBCOURT:Butyou'renowaskingherquestions'
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what does it say.

MR. BROVüN: Well, I -i
MS. MURPHY: It sPeaks for itsel-f .

MR. BROVüN: Okay. That/s fine. I don't I'm

going it -- I thought we had agreed

THE COURT: I think you're doing the best you

can, Mr. Brown. Itm not You know

MR. BROWN: How do you want me to do it, Your

Honor? Is this coming in or not.?

THE COURT: As to its admission, Ms. Murphy, the

same objection?
MS. MURPHY: Same objection as to the hearsay'

THE COURT: Alt right. The Court will-, again,

give it. the weight I think it deserves.

MR. BROWN: Okay. And just to be clear, âfl I

al-lowed to ask her to describe what's in here?

THE COURT: I don't think so¡ because it's not

her affidavit. It's not her. She may have assisted in

obtaining it, right?
MR. BROWN: OkaY.

THE COURT: It's not her.

MR. BROWN: But I maY ask her ab'out her

discussions with, her conversation?

THB COURT: You've already yeah, you've done

that. And there's a continuing obiection as to what she

ACCUS CR T BE S

470- 466-2033
TRANSCRIPTION SBRVTCES

4L0- 49 4-7 Or5
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said.
MR. BROWN: Okay. Thank Your Your Honor'

(Bench Conference concl-uded at 3:24:LL p'm')

(411 Counsel return to trial tables where the

following ensued: )

MR. BROVüN: Your Honor, I of fer DefendanL's

Exhibít No. 2 i-nto evidence.

THE COURT: And you obiect for the reasons set

forth?
MS. MURPHY: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you'

THE COURT: On the record. The court notes the

objection. The court will admit into evidence then

Defendant' s Exhibit No. 2.

(VühereuPon, Defense' s

Exhibit No. 2 was admitted
j-nto evidence. )

MR. BROWN: Ts it okay for me to leave it right

here ?

THE COURT: SUTC.

BY MR. BROWN:

O Ms. Chaudry, You said that you had a

conversation with Ms. McClane prior to the taking of that

affidavit, correct?
A Yes.

aCou]-dyoupleasereadthat.affidavitright
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now and t.ell- me if there's anything in that affidavit
that's inconsistent

THE COURT: Read it to yourself.

MR. BROWN: Absolutely. Read it to yoursel-f.

And tell me if Lhere/s anything in that affidavit t.hat's

inconsistent with the conversation that you had with Ms.

McClane ?

MS . MURPHY: Obj ect.ion.

THE COURT: Same objection, Ms. Murphy?

MS. MURPHY: Same objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Duly noted, but overrul-ed.

(Pause. Witness examined the exhibit.)
THB VüITNESS : I'm done .

BY MR. BROWN:

a Okay. Let me ask the question again. Is

t.here anything ín that affidavit thatf s in any way

inconsistent with what Ms. McClane totd you in person when

you talked to her?

A No, that's exactlY what she said-

O Okay. And why did you decide to get that

statement notarized?
A Honestly, I was in my second year of law

school. I wasn't sure, like, how to handle the situation.

f knew Cristina was not approachabl-e, Cristina Gutierrez.

And it just seemed, like, you know and I also didn't

ACCUSCRTBES TRANSCRTPTION SERV]CES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

11

T2

13

T4

15

I6

L1

1B

L9

20

2I

22

z5

24

25

62

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND
October II, 2012 BEFORE JUDGE MARTTN P. VüELCH

realty have any contact with Asia at all after thaL. So I

just wanted to get it on paper/ to be abl-e to al-so give it

to Cristina Gutì-errez, and t.o show it. to the family and to

provide it to the court.. I thought it might help.

O How did You get it notarized?

A There's a we were in the Security Mall

area. And there was a littl-e check-cashing place across

the street¡ oñ Security Boulevard, and we just went there

and got it notarized.

O OkaY. And did Ms. McClane have any

objection to that?
A No, not. at all.

' O How did you feel after having met her?

MS. MURPHY: Objection

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer'

THE W]TNBSS: I WaS furious . I f ett tike t.his

was a witness who would have changed the entire case. And

her the story she told me, she remembered so many

details. I was abl-e to verify those, some of the details

lat.er. There were two other witnesses invo]ved in it and

the fact that Cristina Gutierrez had not even contacted

her, to me/ was evidence that she was GuLierrez was

okay she wanted to .Lose the case. That's how I felt at

that point. That she wanted to lose that case.

MS. MURPHY: Objection.

ACCUSCR]BES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015
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THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. BROWN:

O Are you aware of any motive that she may

have had to lie about this?

THE COURT: I'm sorrY?

MR.BROWN:Wereyouawareofanymotivethat

she might. have had at that tíme to l-ie about her account?

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THB COURT: Sustained'

BY MR. BROWN:

a Did Ms. McClane say anything to you about

having a romantic interesL in Mr' Syed?

A AbsoluteJ-Y not '

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: Sustained

MR. BROWN: May we approach'' Your Honor?

THE COURT: You may'

BENCH CONFERENCE

(Bench Conf erence begins 3 228:12 p'm' )

(Afl Counsel- approach the bench where the

following ensues: )

MR. BROWN: I believe it was you in your opening

statement said that there was clearly evidence of some

kind of romant.ic interesL
THECOURT:Imissedthat,,ifMs.Murphydid.
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MR. BROWN: -- exemplified from that. And I

think that kínd of opened the door t.o that question,

that's why I'm asking.

MS. MURPHY: It was an argument, Your Honor'

There was no testimony on that. And it's based on

documenLs, other than these, that were províded by the

Defense Counsel in his Petition-
THE COURT: But did you mention I don't

recall- that ín t.odaY's oPening?

MS . MURPHY: Yes, I did. When I wil-l- argue

about. the credibiJ-ity of this witness and things the State

would want t.o explore. There's certainly

THE COURT: Right Cause f assume Lhere was?

MR. BROWN: No.

MS. MURPHY: -- sLatements in the letters'

MR. BROWN: It's our position there was not'

MS. MURPHY: There's statements made in the

l_etters that suggest a very strong affínity for the

Defendant by this wiLness -

THE COURT: But Your objection again?

MS.MURPHY:Thíslmean,thatwasargument'
There's been no testimony and I just don't see how it's

relevanL at this Point.
THE COURT: (Inaudibte) the questíon was, did?

MR. BROWN: Did she do anything to índicate that
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she or say anything that indicated to You, that she had

a romantic interest in Mr. SYed?

THE COURT: I'll overrule and allow it'

(Bench Conference concluded at 3:29245 p'm')

(Arl Counse]- ret,urn t'o trial tables where t.he

following ensued: )

BY MR. BROVüN :

OMs.Chaudry,I'llaskyoutheSamequestion
again.DidMs.Mclanedo,orSayanyt.hingtoYoU,that
led you to believe she had a romantic interest in Mr'

Syed?

A Not at all '

a Okay. After you met wit'h Ms' McClane' did

you make any effort to confirm the trut.h of what she t'old

you?

A I did. Yes '

aAndcanyoupleasetelltheCourt.whatyou
díd?

MS. MURPHY: Objection.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THEWITNESS:IAsiahadconveyedthatth.e

day she

MS. MURPHY: Oblection.

THE COURT: Sustained.

THE WITNESS: OkaY. Um
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BY MR. BROVüN:

O Can you can you just tell- exactly what

you díd.
A I checked the weather reports to see if

they were consistent with what she said. And I checked

the school- closing records to check if it was consist'ent

with what she said.

O And what did You find out? Was did

those that fact checking you did, was that consistent

wíth what she had said?

Altwascompletelyconsistentwithwhatshe
said.

a And whY did You think that?

ABecauseschoolhadbeenc]-osedfort'wo
days. The day after Hae Min disappeared because there was

aheavysnowstormthatsamenight,.Andt,hat,swhatAsia
hadconveyedandthat',swhat'therecordshowed.

a And what, if âhY, significance did that

have to you?

AThatshowedmethat,thereWeredetails

about that day. It was not just. any other day for her'

she remembered specific details about that duy, and her

details were verifiable.

aWhat,didyout.hendowiththataffidavit?
Almadeabunchofcopies.Isent,Ithink,



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

IL

L2

13

L4

15

I6
11
LI

1B

I9
20

2t
22

23

24

25

67

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND
October t!, 2012 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VüELCH

a copy maybe to Adnan. I showed j-t to his family. The

family decided to send a copy to cristina Gutierrez.

Nobody was abl-e t.o get in touch with her. She woul-d not

respond. to phone calls, not the family's or Adnan's. So'

we sent her a l-etter and a copy of the af f idavit.

O okay.

MR. BROWN: MaY I aPProach?

THE COURT: You may.

(Whereupon, Counsel approached the witness stand

and the following ensued: )

MR. BROWN: I'm showing the witness what's been

premarked as Defense Exhíbit No. 3 -

BY MR. BROWN:

O Do You recognize that document?

A Yes, I do.

O What do You recognize it to be?

A This is a letter that. Adnan's parents asked

me to help them draft and type up to send to cristina

Gutierrez, along with a copy of the affidavit.

O And why is it that they asked you to help

draft and type uP that letter?
A I think, uffi I think they might not have

had a computer at home. But, also, again language issues.

And maybe they thought f would be abl-e to use legal

language more appropriatelY.

ACCUSCRIBES
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O Okay. And coul-d you please read that

letter out-loud t.o the Court?

A (Reading from exhibit.) "Dear, Ms.

Gutíerrez. Vüe would like for you to include in our Motion

for a New Trial, the newly discovered evidence provided by

Ms. Asia McClane. We are aware that under Maryland laws,

the evidence is considered newly discovered, only when it

is indeed newly discovered. We feel, however, that Asia's

information falls int.o a gray area. Because, in facL,

nobody contacLed her for her story. And that., until now/

her story was undiscovered. Attached, please find a copy

of the affidavit signed and sworn to by Ms. Asia McClane.

According to her, the two ot.her eyewitness alibis are a-l-so

willing t.o submít. af f idavits. Furthermore , for

sentenci.g, we would like to have mitigating witnesses

address the Court. Please contact uS to arranqe for this '

Thank you. "

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I'd like to offer

Defense Exhibit No. 3 int.o evidence.

THE COURT: Any obj ecti-on, Ms . Murphy?

MS. MURPHY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So admitLed t.hen as Def ense Exhibit

No. 3.
(Whereupon, Defense's

Exhibit. No. 3 was admitted

ACCUSCR]BES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
470-466-2033 410- 494-7015



69

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

ADNAN SYED VS ' STATE OF MARYLAND

october L:j., 2OL2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VfELCH

9

10

11

I2

13

I4

15

Ib

L1

1B

I9

20

2T

aaLL

23

24

25

BY MR. BROWN:

a

Ms. Guti-errez

A

letter.
a

Ms. Gutierrez

into evidence. )

And did you ever become aware of whet'her

responded to that letter?
Ms. Gutierrez never responded to the

And did you have any direct contact wit'h

after You obtained the affidavit?

A No, I did not' '

a Did you continue to assist' Mr' Syed's

femì lrz wit.h the case after that?

A I did' I helPed them write because

therewasnoresponsefromCristinaGutierrez,outof
desperatíon, they wanted to write a let,t'er to the judge.

So, I helped them draft a let'ter to the judge and also

included a coPY of the affídavit '

a I'm going to show you what's been premarked

as Defense Exhibi_t No. 4. Do you recognize that document?

A Yes, I do'

O What' do You recognize that to be?

AThat'sthetett'erthatlhelpedAdnan's

parentsdraft,tosendtotheHonorableVüandaKeyes,who
was the judge in the case'

a And, do you know whose signature is at the

bottom of that?

ACCUSCR]BESTRANSCRIPTIoNSERVICES
410- 466-2033 410- 494-7015
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A That ís his mother and father's sígnature.

O But yoür in fact, typed that letter up?

A I did. Yes.

MR. BROVüN: Okay. Your Honor, I offer
Defendant's Exhibit No. 4 into evidence.

THE COURT: And, again, âhy objection, Ms.

Murphy?

MS. MURPHY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So admit.ted t.hen as Defendant's

Exhibit No. 4.

(Vühereupon, Def ense' s

Exhibit No. 4 was admitted

into evidence. )

MR. BROWN: Court's indulgence for one moment,

Your Honor.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

(Pause. )

BY MR. BROWN:

a And, Ms. Chaudry/ can you are you able

to review that letter and tell me what the status of Ms.

Gutj-errez was with this case, âL the time of this letter?
The first paragraph, the first paragraph might refresh
your recollection.

A The status of Ms. Gutierrez' s relationship
at that point was that, Adnan's family was t.rying to fire

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
410-466-2033 410- 494-7015
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her and get a publíc defender. But she would not respond'

And not just to the family but not to Adnan. And in order

for him to get a public defender, she had to withdraw from

the case, and file something with the court. But she

wasnrt doing that either. so, w€ were asking for a

contínuance on the I think, either on t.he sentencing or

amotionorsomething,sOwecouldgetanotherlawyer.
O And were yoLl invol-ved in t'he family's

decision t.o fi-re Ms. Gutierrez?

A TheY fired her, but I suPPorted it'

a WhY did You suPPort' that decision?

Althinklmean'afterhavingmetwith

Asia, and knowing how she had treated the family and

Adnan, it was clear that her she WaS not' representing

Adnan's interests.
MS. MURPHY: Objection' Your Honor'

' THE COURT: Sustained'

BY MR. BROVüN:

a Moving orl¡ did there come a time when you

obtained Ms. Gutie rrez' s case file?

AYes.ThefamilycalledmeafterCristina

GutíerrezhadbeendismissedfromtheCase,olshehad
beenfiredfromt.heCase,andsaidthatherofficehad
saidhiscasefitesareinawarehouse'So'Adnan's
mothercontactedmeandaskedtohetpgoretrievethem.
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a And did You do that?

A I did. Yes.

a And were you involved in getting those

boxes delivered to mY office?

A Yes, f was.

O How did You do that?

A I delivered them wíth Adnan's younger

brot.her. We dropped them of f at your of f ice '

O OkaY. ,

MR.BROWN:MaylhavetheCourt'sindulgence
for one momenL?

THE COURT: You may'

(Pause. )

MR . BROVüN : Your Honor, ño f urther

this witness.
THB COURT: Ms. MurPhY?

MS. MURPHY: Thank Yoü, Your Honor'

indulgence for one moment, Please'
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. MURPHY:

O Good afternoon, Ms' ChaudrY'

A Good afternoon'

a You stated that You were able

second trial- more so than the first, ís that

A Yes.

questions for

Court' s

to attend the

correct?
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O And you are aware that trial- took about síx

weeks to complete?

A The second trial?

O Yes.

A I/m not sure of the length of the trial. I

don't really know. I wasn't there the entire time.

O Okay. Were you there enough to see that

there were many contentious legal discussíons between

counsel and the judge?

A Yes, I did see some of that.

O Were You aware enough to were You

present enough to be aware that Ms. Gutierrez felt that

she had appealable issues in the case?

MR. BROWN: Objection. As to her testifying

about. how Ms. Gutierrez felt.
THE COURT: f'll sustain. You want to rephrase.

BY MS. MURPHY:

O You stated that Ms - Gutierrez encouraged

the famity to begin arranging money for appeal -

A Yes.

O And are you aware that the case was/ in

fact/ appealed?

A Yes.

a And the Defendant \^/as not then represented

by Ms. Gut.ierrez; is that correct?

ACCUSCRIBES
4 1 0- 466-2033

TRANSCR]PT]ON SERVTCES
410-494-7015
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A That/ s correct'.

So, t.he family, in effecL, did fol-l-ow

her recommendation to pursue the appeal,through on

correct?
A What other option did the famì-ly have?

They vvere not just going to use her though'

O The family pursued the appeal, correct?

A Of course.

a Just as Ms ' Gutierrez reconìmended?

A Before he u/as convicted, Yes'

O And You \'{ere aware that there were

contentious legal issues ongoing in the case?

MR. BROWN: Ob¡ection, Your Honor'

THE COURT: Overruled'

THE WITNESS: ] did not know at that time a lot.

of t'he facts of t,he CaSe, ño. I wasn,t t'hat involved

duríng the trial. No.

BY MS. MURPHY:

O So, you \,'vouldntt know one way or the other

whet.her Ms. Gutierr ez' s commenLs st.em f rom íssues t'hat

were arising daity in the courtroom, would you?

A She was enigma' She was just rude' It'

didn't matter. I don't know'

O You don't know?

A I don't know'

O
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O And you were not privy to any discussions

that occurred between her and her cl-ient., correct?

A There were none, I don't think'

O Vüere you privy to discussions between Ms '

Gutierrez and her client?
A I don't understand the question' Do you

mean, do I have personal knowledge or did Adnan tell me

about those discussions? vühat does that mean?

a Were you present for any discussions

between Ms. Gutierrez and her client?

AHeWasincarcerated.No,ofcoursenot,.

aYouwerepresentfordiscussionsbetween
Ms. Gutierrez and the Defendant/ s family' correcL?

A Yes' Yes.

a Now, at that point, You were a second year

l-aw student.. You're an atLorney now' right'?

A Yes.

alsitethicalforanattorneyt'odisclose
communications from her client. either to his client' s

family?
MR.BROWN:objection,YourHonor.she'snoton

the stand as an expert in ethical matLers '

THE COURT: Overruled'

THEWITNESS:Generally,ûo.Unlesstheclient

has granted permission which was given in this case '
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BY MS. MURPHY:

v

A

\¿.

you that she
nfL

a

cl-ient. "
A

a

substance of
¡1

a

A

O

other day?

A

recollection
'c)

Asia McClane

true?

Ms. Gutierrez,
represent the

you stated, indicated to
family, correct?

Was

No.

And

didn't
Yes.

She

the cl-ient present for those meetíngs?

said, and I'll- quote You, "Adnan is my

Yes.

You stated you spoke with Adnan about' the

his case after the verdict.

Yes.

And the topic of Asia McCIane came up then'

Yes.

You stat.ed Adnan said, that it was like any

For him. He didn't have any specífic

of that dty, no.

So he did not. indicate to you that he fel-t

was true, her statements were true or not

A He said he remembered meeting Asi-a one time

in the library, but he could not verify the date.

Oso,Adnandidnottet]-youthatheSawthis
wiLness in the librarY on the date?
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AUmrno.Imeanrhesaidthatheremembers
ít. but he didn't know the daLe-

O VüeIl, 1et's clarifY. You said he

remembered seeinq her one day in the library?

A Yes, Yeah. But that's whY he asked

Cristina to verifY the date.

MS. MURPHY: Nothing further, Your Honor'

THE COURT: AnY redirect?

MR. BROWN: Just very bríefLy, Your Honor'

REDIRECT EXAM]NATION

BY MR. BROWN:

O Ms. MurPhY asked You about a that

part.icular date and whether you were able to verify that

that was/ in fact, the date when Mr. syed met with Asia

McClane.Wereyouabletoverifythatdate?
MS. MURPHY: Objection' That was not the

State's question, Your Honor'

THE COURT: I'm sorry. Let me hear the question

again though, please. Don't answer' Let me hear the

question again.

MR.BROWN:Wereyouablet.overifythedateon

which Ms. Mcclane said that she met with Mr. syed?

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: As to form?

MS.MURPHY:Thiswascoveredinherdirect,
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your Honor. And I only asked about the Defendant's

statements about that meeting. Not whether she did

independent invest.igation.
THE COURT: Overruled.

BY MR. BROWN:

a Ms. Chaudry/ were you able to verify that

date on which Ms. McClane stated that she met with Mr'

Syed?

how you

A Yoq- T waS.¿ I L ee I

O And can you tel-t the Court one more time

verified that?
A I verífied it, because f checked the

records and the school closing records which is

remembered that day. she had been snowed in.

O And agaín/ were those records and those

reports consistent with what Ms. McClane had toldweather

you?

A Absol-uteIY.

MR. BROWN: No further questions'

THE COURT: Any limited recross, Ms' Murphy?

MS . MURPHY : Nothing f urt'her, Your Honor '

THE COURT: Ms. Chaudry, you may step down'

(Vüitness was excused. )

THE COURT: And, I need to take a quick break.

there are two more witnesses?

weather

how she

But,
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MR. BROWN: Yeah. Your Honor/ may we/ um --

THE COURT: CertainlY.

MR.BROVüN:--Idon'tknowifyouwantusto

approach to discuss that.
THE COURT: WhY don't You aPProach'

MR. BROWN: OkaY.

BENCH CONFERBNCE

(Bench Conference begi-ns 3:45:40 p'm')

(AIf Counsel approach the bench where the

foltowing ensues: )

MR.BROWN:YourHonor,just.aquickquestionas

to how, until what. time you intend on sitting today, which

witlhelpmedecidewhichwitnessfwanttocall.
THE COURT: Well, today is not a good day

because of I've got some family things to deal with' a

funeral and the líke. so I was hoping we coul-d f inish

earlíer than later. Does that help you?

MR. BROWN: Um, Yes' However' earlY is a

relative term.

THBCOURT:fmean,f'dratherl'dliketo
get done as soon as we could'

MR. BROWN: OkaY '

THE COURT: So, to the extent you've talked

about four witnesses, two more'

MR. BROWN: Okay' UÍt, there's two more' I
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coul-d just do the one longer wit.ness and fínísh that. And

then we'l-l- see if we have tíme for the other, if that's

satisfactory.
THE COURT: Okay. And a longer witness wil-l- be

a little bit longer than ChaudrY?

MR. BROWN: Probably. It woul-d be Mr- Syed.

THE COURT: And who el-se would you have?

MR. BROVüN: And then there' s Mr - Syed's mother,

which would be very shorL.

THE COURT: And we're scheduled for (inaudible).

CLERK: The 25Lh.

THE COURT: Of this month?

CLERK: Yes. In two weeks.

MR. BROWN: My concern being that you know, I

also have two other witnesses, plus arguments for that

addit.ional date. And we've had so much difficulty

scheduling this.
THE COURT: I guess all- I'm suggesting is, I

really would like to get out of here as soon as I can. I

need to cou.l-d we possibly just put on his mother and

then Mr. Syed, that woul-d

MR. BROWN: Sure.

THE COURT: -- is going to go with everything

el_se and we'11 just finish a littte early. I mean, that

doesn't witnesses are going to be here regardless/
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right ?

MR. BROWN: Absolutely' Absolutely'

THE COURT: OkaY.

MR'BROWN:Soritmakesnowhateverworks

better for You.

THE COURT: That may be easíer for me' if you

don't mind.

MR. BROWN: OkaY '

THE COURT: And the St'ate won'L have any

witnesses, right, Ms- MurPhY?

MS.MURPHY:ImayhaveOneinrebuLtal,justt,o
you know, it dePends '

THE COURT: Okay' So' can you gi-ve me how

long do You think she'll be?

MR. BROVüN: I think (inaudible )

MS.KUJDA:Fifteenminut'es(inaudible).
MR. BROWN: From our side'

MS. KUJDA: Fifteen, twenty minutes '

THB COURT: I'm sorry'

(Unrelateddiscussionbetweenclerkandjudge.)

THE COURT: Let me take about a f i-ve mínute

and we'11 come back. And if you don't mind' we'11

t.he mother.

MR. BROWN: Sure'

(Bench Conference concluded at 3:48:31 p'm' )

recess

put on

ACCUSCRIBESTRANSCRIPT]oNSERVICES
410- 466-2033 4IA-494-7015
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(411 Counsel-

following ensued: )

THE COURT:

return to trial t.abl-es where the

minute break and if

can. If it's okaY

right back.

SHERIFF:

Officers, I'm can

the Petítioner wíshes

with you all, I'm going

I take a five

to stay here, he

to be coming

THE COURT:

Yes.

The Court wilt take a very bríef

recess.
CLERK: All rise'
(Whereuponrarecesswastakenat3:48:51P'm''

and the proceeding resumed at 4:OO:50 p'm'' âs follows:)

THE COURT: You may be seated everyone' Thank

you for your patience. And, Mr' Brown/ are you prepared

to call Your next witness?

MR. BROWN: Yes' Ms' Kujda will do that'

THE COURT: Oh, Please'

MS.KUJDA:Vüe/llcallaMs.ShamimRahman.
SHAMIM RAHMAN

(A witness produced on call by the Petitioner/ first

having been duly Sworn according to law, t,estifies aS

foll-ows: )

CLERK: I ask that' you speak directly into the

mic. State your name for the record'

THE WITNESS: Shamim Rahman'
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CLERK: And can you spell your first and l-ast

name, please?

THE WITNESS: S-H_A_M-I_M. ANd IhC ]-ASt NAMC íS

R_A-H*M-A-N.

THE COURT: Thank You. Ms. Kujda?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. KUJDA:

O Good afternoon, Ms' Rahman'

A Good afternoon.

coul-d,

you.

O What. is your relationship with Adnan?'

A He's mY son.

O And where do You lj-ve?

A Catonsville
THE COURT: And, f'm sorry' Ms' Rahman, if

sort of, speak directly into the mic ' T can/ L

VüITNESS: In CatonsvílIe, Baltimore'

you

hear

THE

BY MS. KUJDA:

O

A

O

A

And you

Yes.

And do

Yes. I

said that Adnan is Your son?

you work?

have a daycare and mY husband j-s a

civil- engíneer.

O You run a daYcare, You said?

A Yes, Yes.
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0 How did you first come to know Cristina

Gutíerrez?
A Vühen Adnan got arrested'

we did hire the Professor- Then he

THE COURT: I'm sorry' You

THE WITNESS: The Professor'

professor/ a Professor.
BY MS. KUJDA:

a Are You

with a professor who

A We hired

O And what

the first time. So

hired who?

We had the

Adnan's case?

A

hired him. So

O

Cristina?
A

a

A

O

nn

mosque, Yoü

lawyers. So

a

saying that you had a re-l-ationship

him, yes.

did the professor do in regards to

Yeah. He when Adnan got arrested, so we

he introduced us to Ms. Gutierrez '

So t.he professor introduced you to

Yes, Cristina.
Did you agree to meet with Cristina?

Yes, we did.

Okay. Could you describe that meeting?

Yeah. It. was three lawYers' So, the

know,theyhad-_theyinterviewedotherthree
they choose Cristina Gutierrez '

So you're saYing that the mosque



ACCUS CRT BE S

4L0- 466-2033

B5

TRANSCRIPTION SERV]CES
410-494-7015

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

October 11, 20L2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VüELCH

1_

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

9

10

1-1

1,2

13

L4

15

L6

I7

1B

I9
20

2I
22

23

.AZ1

25

A Yes.

O which You attend, had ínterviewed

A Yeah, Cristina.

O some att'orneYs?

A Yes, the three of them'

O Okay. So, did the people at your mosque

make a decisíon on who would represent Adnan?

A Yes, theY did'

a And who did theY decide?

A Cristina Gutierrez '

OWhenwast.hefirsttimethatyoumetwith
Ms. Gutierrez without the individuals in your mosque?

A Yeah, fle and my husband¡ w€ went to her

offíce and we signed the contract '

O Okay. And when you went to her office' did

you talk to her at all about Adnan's case?

AWedíd.Butsheaskedusforthemoney,

like $5O,OOO. So we had to take the money to her'

a OkaY. So she asked You for $50' 000?

A Yes.

a Did You PaY the $50,000?

A Yes, we did'

a And how did You PaY that?

AsomeofthemosQüe,youknow,thecommunity
gave us the money, and the rest of them we had to take up
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from our chil-dren college fund.

a So how much did You take from Your

children's college fund?

A Almost ç25,000'

O And the rest was Paid bY the

A The communitY, the mosque'

a The mosque?

A Yes, theY gave us the moneY'

aWereyoueveraskedtopayaddit'ionalmoney
beyond the $50'000?

AYeah.AfterthaLrYoDknow'sheaskedus'
you know, that she going to hire the .jury expert '

THE COURT: I'm sorry, what type of expert?

THE WITNESS: JurY exPert '

THE COURT: JurY exPert'

THE WITNESS: And she need another $10'000 for

that
BY MS. KUJDA:

a Did You PaY in cash?

A No. The first $5O,OOO' we paid check'

OAndforthe$lO,0OO,forthejuryexpert'
did you PaY that in cash?

Ashetoldus,youknow'thatbringthecash'

So during the trialr we went to the court and we

(inaudibte).
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THECOURT:I'mSorry,Ididn'tunderstand.I

didn't hear

MS. KUJDA: You Paid in cash, correcL?

THE WITNESS: Vüe Paid in cash'

THE COURT: Paid' the $10,000 in cash?

MS. KUJDA: The $1O,0OO in cash' Did t'he

community at your mosque hetp you make this payment?

THE WITNBSS: Yeah' Just $35'000' you know'

came from the mosque. And the rest of them we took up

from the college fund

BY MS. KUJDA:

aLet'stalkaboutthe$10,000forthejury
expert. Did the mosque hetp you at all?

ANo,no.Irüehadthetast$10'000wepaid
lLJL.

a And whY dj-dn't theY helP You?

A Because there was/ you know' financially

they couldn't make more, You know' (Inaudible')

a Are you aware if Ms' Gutierrez ever hired

the jury exPert'?

A No, she didn't '

a Was there ever a jury expert presented at

Adnan's first trial-?
A No.

a Did she return Your $10' 000?
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A No, she did not'

O Did You ever ask for it back?

A Vüe asked her, you know, that me and my

husband that we didn't have the jury expert' So what

about$lO,OO0.Shesaidshewouldthiswou]-dstayin
an escrow fund.

a So she told you she was going to keep ít?

A Yes. She going to keep it in escrow'

ODespit'ethefactthatshedidn'tuseitfor
t.he jury exPert?

A No, she did not '

a Let's talk about' Adnan's second trial ' Who

represented him?

A Cristina.

aSo,dídt.he$60,000thatyouhadalready
paid to Cristina at that point, cover the second trial?

A No, it did not'

O Did she ask You for more moneY?

A Yeah, because we had to sign another

conLract with her for another $50'000'

O So, she asked you for another $50' 000?

A Yes, she did'

a Did You PaY the $50' 000?

AVüedid.Again,W€askedthecommunit,yif

t.hey could helP us.
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a So yoi-lr mosque helped you make this

payment?

A Yes, theY did again' Yes'

A Díd you contribute anything to the payment?

A Yes, we did'

A How much aPProximatelY?

A Itfs tike another ç2O,OOO, we need to take

it from the bank.

O Vühere did You take the money from?

AFromthecollegefund.Vüehavethree

chil-dren so we were saving some money for putting the

chil-dren to the college '
a So you t'ook it' from your kid's college

fund?

A Yes, college fund'

a Okay. Now after Adnan lost the second

trial, did he aPPeal?

A Yes, he did'

a Did Cristina rePresent him?

A No. We no'

O Who represented him?

A The Public defender'

O And why did the public defender represent

him?

ABecausewedidn't'haveenough,YoUknow,
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money in the bank to pay her. She was asking for another

forty, f ifty-thousand dol-l-ar for the appeal.

O Okay. And you couldn't afford anoLher

$50, oo0?

A No, we couldn't.
A Was the community able t.o help you pay this

fee ?

1

they help us

ôV

Ms. Gutierrez
appeal ?

A Yes, we did. We told her, YoLl know, we

don't have, you know.

O How did she react?

A She was very angry, i-ntimidated.

O Did she make any threats towards you?

A Yes, she t.old us she and her Partner,
told us, you know, that if you don't give usr you know,

the payment, so we going to come after your house, You

know, begin to sell- the house and whatever, You know,

she'd take t.he rest of (inaudible) .

O She saíd that she was going to take your

house?

A Yeah, sell our house. Take our house.

They

a lot,
Okay

about

were financíally exhausted, because

yorl know

And did you have a discussion with

her not representing Adnan on hís



ACCUSCRIBES
4'10- 466-2033

9I

TRANSCR]PTION SERVTCES
410- 494-7015

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

october I!, 20]2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. WELCH

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

I2

13

L4

15

I6

T7

18

t9

20

2T

L'

Z+

25

O Okay. So she was telling you that You,

basically, owed her more money for Adnan's case?

A Yesr Yes.

O Did You believe this threat?

A Yeah, we did. We got really scared' Me

and my husband when we went home, You. knowr so we

transferred our deed, You know, t.o my older son' s name.

THB COURT: I'm sorry' You did what?

THEWITNESS:Wechangedourdeed,Youknow,the

house, Lo put in my son's name, the older son name'

Transfer t.he deed.

BY MS. KUJDA:

aWasthereeveratimewhenyoutransferred
the deed back from your son name into your's?

AYesrafterafewmont'hsweknoweveryt'hing

calmed down. So we Lransferred, you know, the house to

our name again.

a So, within a couple of months you were not

as scared as You were?

A No, not anymore'

O So, just' to clarify, you paíd a total of

around $ 110, 0OO f or Adnan' s t'rial?

A ExactlY. Yes, Y€s'

A That's correct?

A Yes, that's right'
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O Now, we already touched on thís a little

bít. But could you just describe what your inLeractíons

with Ms. Gutierrez were like?

A Yeah, because whenever me and my husband,

we use to go there, she usually busy. We ask her

secretary if we can talk to her. She said she busy. When

we get into the office, she was trying to (inaudibl-e)

trying to come up with t.he money right now. so I',m going

to l-eave Adnan case.

O So she would only talk to you about money?

A Money, all the time. You know, money'

O And she would threaten you that if you

didn't pay she would droP his case?

ABxactly,shewoulddropthecase.Shesaid
she too many cases, You know, to work wíth'

ODidyoueverhaveanyquestionsorConcerns
about Adnan's case?

AWedidbut]iket.hisísthefirsttimeit,s
happened t.o usr You know, so-

a So, did you feel comfortable asking her

questions about this case?

A Yes, we dj-d, but she never, You know,

al-l-owed us anything like t.hat.

a Okay. Did you feel comfortabl-e asking her

questions ?



93

1_

2

J

4

5

6

1

B

9

1-0

11

T2

IJ

L4

15

t6
L1

IU

T9

20

2L

22

23

24

atr-LJ

ADNAN SYED VS. STATE OF MARYLAND

october !!, 2Ot2 BEFORE JUDGE MARTIN P. VüELCH

ACCUSCRIBES TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES

410- 466-2033 410- 494-701-5

A

Vühenever we use

u
n
11

a

McCl-ane?

f̂l,

c)

No, we was reallY

to go therer wê

Did you find her

Really' Yes.

Are you fami-liar

scared me and mY husband.

was, you know, scared.

intimidating?

nll

the door in the

a young African
a'

Okay.

A

a

the door?

r\

O

first trial
A

a

A

O

A

a

with t.he name Asia

Yes, I -* Yes .

Did you ever meet Asia McClane?

Yeah. One dty, somebody was knocking on

aft.ernoon. So I opened the door' So j-t's

yor-lng ladY. She came and she say

Okay. LeL/s take it one step at a time'

Okay.

So when exactly did Asia McCl ane come to

f t.t s in the afternoon'

In the afternoon. Was it before Adnan's

or before the second trial?

During the t.rial, during the trial-'

It. was during his trial' OkaY'

Yes.

Was this the first tíme You met Asia?

Vae1VU.

Was anybody home with you when she came in?
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A No, just me and my daycare children'

O VÍas anybody with Asia when she came to see

you?

A I don, t remember if somebody (inaudible)

was or if she was bY herself'

a Did You tal-k to Asia?

A Yes, I did'

a Did you learn anyt'hing in particular about

Adnan's case?

A Yeah, she told me

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: Sustained'

BY MS. KUJDA:

OVüithouttellingusexactlywhatAsiasaid'
what did you learn about Adnan's case?

A (Inaudible) can help Adnan's case'

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: I'l-1 sustain it' But I -- ask it

again so f can

BY MS. KUJDA:

a Wíthout telling us what Asia said' what

facts did you learn about Adnan's case?

A I knew t'his can help Adnan's case' Yoü

know.

THE COURT: I'm sorrY?
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(Pause. )

MS.KUJDA:ThatAsiacou]-dhelpAdnan'scase.
THE WTTNESS: YCS, YêS.

MS. KUJDA: fs what she just said'

BY MS. KUJDA:

ODidyoubelievethatAsiacouldhavebeen
an atibi witness?

A Yes.

MS.

THB

BY MS. KUJDA:

a

been an alibi

^

O

this belief,
case ?

A

MURPHY:

COURT:

Obj ection.
Overruled.

Now, did you believe that Asia could have

witness at Adnan's trial?

Yes.

Yes. Did you thj-nk of this inf ormatíon ' oY

did you think this hlas important for Adnan's

Yes.

Did you think it was imPortant to tell Ms '

Yes, we did.

Did you ever try t.o tell- Ms' Gutierrez

O

Gutierrez this?
A

a

this?

^

(inaudible),

day me and mY husband ran to

because she left the number'
Yeah, Lhe

and we told
next

her,
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THE COURT: I'm sorry, the next day you did

what ?

THEWITNESS:Thenextduy,meandmyhusband
went to the office, and we totd her, you know, we gave her

the number and everything. But. iL looked l-ike she didn't

take it seríous.

BY MS. KUJDA:

a üühen you said you gave Ms ' Gutierrez the

number, what are You talking about?

A Asia number¡ You know, that she say she

wants to come and testify that Adnan was/ you know, with

her in the same dty, you know, in the library'

a So, she gave You

give thís to Ms. Gutierrez?

A Yeah, the lawYer'

O Did Ms. GutLerrez

her phone number and said

seem interested in this

information?
A No, she didn't take it serious' You know'

She said she woul-d cont.act her, but she never

O Did she ever contact her?

A No, she did not '

O That You're aware of?

MS. MURPHY: Objection'

THE COURT: She saíd she'd contact who?

MS. KUJDA: Did cristina Gutierrez ever conLact

Yes.
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Asia McCl-ane
mtffi't 

-ELI!

THE

BY MS. KUJDA:

ttY

first trial?
A

rì
\¿

tríal ?

î
f\

O

n¡t

IJ

towards Asia

^
alY

talk to You?
n.f1

u

that she's

COURT: If
Vü]TNESS:

aware

you

No,

of?

know.

she did not contact her.

Did Asia McClane ever testífy at Adnan's

No.

Did Asia McClane testify at Adnan's second

No.

Did this concern You?

Yes, of course.

Did Yorl, at any point, make any threats

to talk to You?

No.

Did you ever pressure her in any way to

pressuring Asia
nn

{tv

No.

Are

to
No.

Are

I didn't see her after that '

you aware of any of your family members

talk to You?

you aware of any famitY friends

talk to You?

Rahman, do you believe that Adnan is

pressuring Asia to
A No.

O MS.
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innocent?

A Yes, I know he's innocent'

O Regardless of this belief, if Adnan had

come to you and said that he was considering pleading

guilty, what woul-d You have done?

A T'd respect his wishes' Whatever he

decide, You know, is all right with me'

aVüoutdyouhavelovedhimandsupportedhim?
A Of course. He/ s mY child' Yes'

MS. KUJDA: No further questions '

THE COURT: Just' one second'

(Pause. )

THtr COURT: And, Ms' MurPhY¡ ânY cross?

MS. MURPHY: Just briefly, Your Honor'

. CROSS_EXAMINATION

BY MS. MURPHY:

O Good afternoon'
A Good afternoon'

OYousaidyouinitiallyhiredaprofessor.
A Yes.

OWasthatMichaelMillmanattheUniversíty
of Maryland?

A I don't remember his name, tcause a long

time.
a Was he at the Universì-ty of Maryland?
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A Yes.

Was there al-so another professor named'

who assisted?

Yes, his first name.

Doug

GutÍerre z ,

a

Colbert
A

c) And they actually recolrìJnended

correct?

Cri-stina

A Yes' Yes'

O And they told you that she had a reputation

for being very tough?

A Of course, Yes'

A And for fiqhting very hard for the client '

A Yes'

O And, of course' 'that's what you wanted?

A Yeah, the exPertise' You know'

O So you were aware that she had an extensive

background j-n trying críminal cases?

A Yes, LhaL/ s what theY told us '

a And then representing Defendant's in

criminal- cases, correct?

A Yes, uh-huh

a And' as any mother' you wanted the best

attorneY Possible, right?

A Of course '

a lt's fair that you and your community

sacrificedagreatdealtohireMs.Gutierrez;isthat

ACCUSCRIBESTRANSCRIPTIoNSERV]CES
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correct?
A Yes, we did.

a And you did that, because you hoped for an

acquíttal in the case, right?

A Uh-huh.

MS.MURPHY:Nothingfurther'YourHonor'
THE COURT: AnY redirect, Ms' Kujda?

MS. KUJDA: Court's indulgence. No redirect,

Your Honor.

THB COURT: And you may step down' Ms' Rahman'

(Witness was excused' )

THE COURT: CounseI, unfortunaLely, I think

based upon my schedule, this is probably an appropriate

t.ime for us to break. And we're back again on october the

25th. Thank you. And thank you for your patience and

cooperation.
MR. BROWN: Thank Yoü' Your Honor'

MS. MURPHY: Thank You' Your Honor'

(Off the record 4zI6zL6 P'm' )
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